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TO:

FROM:

RE:

September 16, 2016
Angela Charles, C mryission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk

Lynn M. Deamers@hief of Auditing, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis

Docket No.: 160001-EI

Company Name: Tampa Electric Company
Company Code: EI806

Audit Purpose: A3a - Hedging Activities
Audit Control No: 16-068-2-2

Volume 2 of the audit working papers are forwarded for confidential treatment pursuant to Rule
25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code. The audit exit conference was held September 13,

2016.
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09/13/2016

Mrs. Sloan Lewis

Tampa Electric Company
702 N. Franklin Street
Tampa, FL. 33602

RE: Tampa Electric Company — Hedging Activities
Docket No. 160001-EI — Audit Control No. 16-068-2-2

We have completed our fieldwork in the above referenced audit. Included with this letter are
confidential documents that were requested and analyzed in the audit process. The confidential
documents consist of contracts and other confidential documentations that are not mcluded in the
confidential binder. And no copies of them have been retained in our office.

Therefore we are submitting them along with our audit report,

Please sign and date a copy of this letter and return it to me indicating that you have received the
items on the attached sheet.

Smcerely,

Intesar Terkawi
Audit Manager
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Att. To Confidential Letter

Tampa Electric Company
Index of Confidential Workpapers
Docket No. 160001-El Audit Control No. 16-068-2-2

WP No. Description / Title of Workpapers No. of Pages

2 Series Natural Gas and Oil Hedging Detail 17

12 Series General Ledger 7

44 Series Monthly Filing Details 12

45 Series Samples of Two Months 207

57 Series Contracts and contracts related Documents 2

58 Series Seperation of Duties 3
14

59Series Internal Audit





